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Fins Jane Swmith, Director
Civil Aregives lLivision
faticasl Arziives
dashington, D.C. 20408
Degr Mis: Smith,

Thant voua Zor the exprassivuz ¢f concezn ovar Wy doalth in your lettar of the
16ths. Your letter also responds, a° you sey, to letters of nine a wonth and & half
old, wuite a Joog tlee ego 1 weote Dre Hhoeda the% 47 7 osuld sot pst prospt reeponses
or any recpoases at sll I would and I thiak I did mewe all thess reguests under POLA,
Trhis imposes & tiw standnrd, ssong othsrn, not mst, ix gy view, Ly your iotiev.

I bslievy thers rossin n nuxber of these requests that have not beonaz met.

The phlebitie ctill limits what I can do, including standing and bending %o
get accens to files, Therefore, I ask that withis the tice penddtted &y the lav you
ezandne all thess requests and 1s you di not fill them vwithin the required time please
forward this letter as on sppeal.

I kxow that oy vesuests for sll CIA dselesdficietions end ell doclassification
of aay kdud beginning wits that of 1972=3 have not been met despbte my having written
ebout Liin seversl tives,

Fr, lileon's letters are in gecord accord withthe record of the CiA is nover
being truthiul or fully inforuative. ke hes never even avknowiedszed sows o1 the
requests that invelve your agetcye I appreciste your writing him, However, there has
to be mo end to o focelinite delsy mnd endless viclatich of the law. Ho zaitor hog
much 1 prefer to avoid having to carry eny oi these mutters Turther, 30, if you have
not received a satisfactory response fros him and put a copy i the sall to se by
the ond of next week or by Hovegber 25 I ask that this mmtter or =:tters be forwarded
as separate apposis. 1 use this usans t0 avold needless clutterin: of the wurk of the
Avchiveg while protecting my own rights.

You have all my letters and recorde of all that has beon pent me. I do want
and do wsk apein fur all pegors refered to earlisv anc above thet heve not been
provided. Those referring to kr. Jame to which you refer should have been sant me
sutomatically. (I aleo arked for them in 1966 or 1967,) When I have made and ropestoed
blanket requests it is not necessaary for me to have telepathic mesns of knowing what
you have and then vrits for it. Fowever, I kaow of thess recorda mot given me by verious
weans ranging froa their use to the number of records given others. I ropeat I have asked
for gyezvthine roleased beginning in 1972 and séntinving witil and if I oascel this, 1
bave not complainsd when in not filiing this repeated request I was charged with dupli-
cates that hai baoa provided but I do cuwplain over the aonths of stalling on $his,

I enclose another check for $100 to bo added to my deposit. 1 presums that after
all these years the archivee knows I will pay should tiis ve inadequate and will not
delay filling thesa reguents should it not cover the full cost.

1 understands that lists of what are still withheld or 8éil) classified hsve been
srepared and aade avallable 1o othsrs, I herewith reguost oojdes of any ed all such lisis.

Sincerely,

flarold Weisberg




